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January 2, 1958

Mr, John Sampson
7940 Pacific
Omaha, Nebraska

Dear Sir,

Thank you for your letter reporting the reception
of signals from KFI's 5kw auxiliary transmitter,
located here in downtown Los Angeles., These tests
are run every Monday morning from approximately
12:05 to 12:30 a.m., and the power is a full 5,000
watts, The antenna is not the same as that used
at the main transmitter, which is located 21 miles
south-east of downtown Los Angeles,

We enclose our verification stamp,

Your very truly,

Dot

H., M, McDonald,
Operations Supervisor
Engineering Deaprtment
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